Mulyani Gani

From: Nunung (Siti Nur Hidajati)

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 10:13 AM

To: Iwan Pramono; Mochammad Ishak Bashori

Cc: Sri Widodo; Sumardi; Mulyani Gani; Suwarno Warni; Ridwan Undru
Subject: RE: Paving Campus - Paver Operation Training (POT)
Attachments: Paving Campus - Paver Operation Training (POT).pdf

Terlampir cukupkah ?

Siti Nur Hidajati (Nunung)
Learning & Talent Development

PT Trakindo Utama

Jalan Narogong Raya KM.19 Cileungsi Bogor, West Java 16820, Indonesia
Tel: + 6221 8233 361 Ext. 3675 « Mobile: +62 811 9599 787
snhidayati@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Iwan Pramono

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 10:08 AM

To: Nunung (Siti Nur Hidajati) <snhidayati@trakindo.co.id>; Mochammad Ishak Bashori
<mochammad.bashori@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Sri Widodo <sri.widodo@trakindo.co.id>; Sumardi <sumardi@trakindo.co.id>; Mulyani Gani
<mulyani.gani@trakindo.co.id>; Suwarno Warni <suwarno.warni@trakindo.co.id>; Ridwan Undru
<ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: Paving Campus - Paver Operation Training (POT)

Mbak Nunung,
Ada syllabus atau semacamnya kah yang bisa di-share sehingga kami bisa buatkan TEP base on itu?

Best Regards,

lwan Pramono
Learning & Talent Development Department

PT Trakindo Utama

Training Center Cileungsi

Jalan Raya Narogong Km. 19, Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Jawa Barat, Indonesia
Tel.: +62 21 823 3361 Ext. 3678 « Mobile: +62 811 100 7652
iwan.pramono@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group



From: Nunung (Siti Nur Hidajati)

Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2018 11:42 PM

To: Mochammad Ishak Bashori <mochammad.bashori@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Sri Widodo <sri.widodo@trakindo.co.id>; lIwan Pramono <iwan.pramono@trakindo.co.id>; Sumardi
<sumardi@trakindo.co.id>; Mulyani Gani <mulyani.gani@trakindo.co.id>; Suwarno Warni
<suwarno.warni@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: Paving Campus - Paver Operation Training (POT)

Mas Ishak,
Noted & thanks konfirmasinya

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

From: Mochammad Ishak Bashori

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 3:36 PM

To: Nunung (Siti Nur Hidajati) <snhidayati@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Sri Widodo <sri.widodo@trakindo.co.id>; lwan Pramono <iwan.pramono@trakindo.co.id>; Sumardi
<sumardi@trakindo.co.id>; Mulyani Gani <mulyani.gani@trakindo.co.id>; Suwarno Warni
<suwarno.warni@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: Paving Campus - Paver Operation Training (POT)

Mbak Nunung,

Mewakili Pak Dodok karena beliau sedang cuti, berkaitan dengan Paver Operation Training (POT) pada tanggal 22 Maret
— 26 Maret 2018 di Palembang (site Hutama Karya),

Dari team machine calon paver kami Pak Mulyani Gani akan bergabung melanjutkan training in class sebelumnya
dan tambahan 1 Mas Suwarno untuk melengkapi capability-nya di sisi operation.

Pak Gani, Mas Warno, silahkan dipersiapkan.

Best Regards,

Mochammad Ishak Al Bashori
Learning & Talent Development

PT Trakindo Utama

Training Center Cileungsi

JI. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia
Telp. +62 21 823 3361 « Mobile: +62 811 8040128

Fax: +62 21 823 3360

mochammad.bashori@trakindo.co.id




www.trakindo.co.id
Call Center 1500 228
Facebook ¢ Linkedin; PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are
confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all
information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution,
copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your
responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction.”



